










 

MEMORANDUM 

To:            Canyon Creek Rural Fire District (CCRFD) Board of Trustees 

From:       Richard E. Grady, Chairperson, CCRFD Board if Trustee’s R.G. 

Subject:   Conduct an Emergency meeting via email today to purchase outdated and missing medical  

                  supplies to put into the various medical bags that will be located in the QRU and stored in the  

                  medical file cabinet. 

 

Date:        Thursday – October 24, 2024  

 

As the Chairperson I am calling for an emergency meeting today via email on the request from Jeremy 

Gilliam to get the outdated and missing medical supplies based on his inventory of the medical bags on 

Tuesday evening of October 21, 2024. 

 

I will be forwarding two emails, one from Jeremy Gillman on the requested list of the medical supplies 

and second email from Deizah Gillman on various pics that were taken as documentation regarding 

condition of the medical supplies as the medical inventory was being completed. 

 
EMERGENCY MEETINGS – During an Incident or when it is properly deemed that time is of the essence, the 
chairperson or any other officer of the Board may conduct an emergency meeting of the Trustees by 
telephone, email, or in person with as many trustees participating as are available under the 
circumstances.  Minutes will be kept. Normal quorum requirements do not apply.  

 

As the Chairperson, I am conducting the emergency meeting via email, so their is solid written 
documentation on file. Anyone that has written comments on the list of the medical equipment being 
requested, please address them to Jeremy via email. 

 

Ask for input to move forward today and by 7:00 pm tonight on voting to get the medical supplies being requested to 
put the medical bags into service and into the QRU. 

 

Max and Ellen will put the medical charges on their personal credit card to get reimbursed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 










